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Susan Fox

From: Nathan Everett <Nathan.Everett@fire.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 7 January 2020 3:39 PM
To: Susan Fox
Cc: Fire Safety; John Hawes
Subject: RE: Request for input to SEARs - Yennora Liquid Waste Treatment Plant 

(SSD-10407)

Dear Susan, 
 
Request for agency input into SEARs 
Yennora Liquid Waste Treatment Plant (SSD 10407) 
 
I refer to the submission of the request for agency input into preparation of the Secretary’s Environmental 
Assessment Requirements (SEARs) for the above facility to Fire & Rescue NSW (FRNSW). 
 
It is understood that Enviro Waste Services Group Pty Ltd (the Applicant) is seeking to increase liquid waste 
processing and storage quantities to 100,000 and 200 tonnes per annum (tpa) respectively at their treatment facility 
at Yennora, NSW. A scoping report (the Report) has been prepared and submitted by representatives of the 
Applicant in support of the expansion. 
 
The following comments and recommendations are provided following a review of relevant parts of the Report. 
 

 It is understood that a preliminary screening of the proposed development has been undertaken in 
accordance with State Environment Planning Policy No. 33 – Hazardous and Offensive Development (SEPP 
33) with threshold quantities of dangerous goods not being exceeded. 

 It is recommended that further details be provided within the EIS in regard to the liquid waste stored and 
processed at the facility, particularly those streams that may be considered flammable or combustible in 
nature, or may pose risk to attending emergency services responders in the event of an hazardous materials 
type incident. 

 It is understood that “Fire safeguards and recommendations will be detailed within the EIS”. FRNSW 
recommend that this include an assessment of current fire and life safety measures afforded to the site and 
that required by the relevant provisions of the National Construction Code (NCC). The assessment should be 
undertaken by a suitably qualified building code consultant. Furthermore, it should be noted that systems 
and measures specified by the NCC represent the minimum requirements, and additional measures may be 
required commensurate with the hazards and risks presented by the development.  

 It is recommended that further consideration be given within the EIS to the requirement for the storage of 
contaminated fire water. Suitable provisions should be made for the containment of contaminated fire 
water run-off based on the worst credible fire scenario for the site. Any system(s) provided is to be 
automatic in nature and should not rely upon on-site staff or emergency services personnel to access or 
activate provided systems or valves in the event of fire. 

 Whilst there is currently no requirement for a Fire Safety Study, FRNSW may request one be undertaken 
following a review of information provided within the EIS should it is deemed that the development poses 
unique challenges to the response to and management of an incident. 

 
If you have any queries regarding the above please contact the Fire Safety Infrastructure Liaison Unit, referencing 
FRNSW file number BFS19/4158. Please ensure that all correspondence in relation to this matter is submitted 
electronically to firesafety@fire.nsw.gov.au. 
 
Regards, 
Nathan 
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From: Susan Fox <Susan.Fox@planning.nsw.gov.au>  
Sent: Thursday, 12 December 2019 10:24 AM 
To: Fire Safety <FireSafety@fire.nsw.gov.au>; urbangrowth@sydneywater.com.au; Easements&Development 
<Easements&Development@transgrid.com.au> 
Subject: Request for input to SEARs - Yennora Liquid Waste Treatment Plant (SSD-10407) 
Importance: High 
 
Good Morning,  
 
The Department has received a request for the Planning Secretary’s Environmental Assessment Requirements 
(SEARs) for the Yennora Liquid Waste Treatment Plant (SSD-10407) located at 14 Kiora Crescent, Yennora.  
 
The Applicant has indicated the proposal is State significant development (SSD) in accordance with Schedule 1 clause 
23(6) of the State Environmental Planning Policy (State and Regional Development) 2011 (SRD SEPP).  
 
I have attached a copy of the Scoping Report to assist with issuing your comments. I would appreciate it if you could 
review the documentation and send me your Agency’s requirements for the preparation of the Environmental 
Impact Statement by Friday, 10 January 2020.  
 
Please contact me if you have any enquiries.  
 
Susan Fox 
Senior Environmental Assessment Officer 
 
Industry Assessments | Department of Planning, Industry and Environment 
T 02 9274 6466| E susan.fox@planning.nsw.gov.au 
320 Pitt Street SYDNEY 2000 
www.dpie.nsw.gov.au 
 

 
 
The Department of Planning, Industry and Environment acknowledges that it stands on Aboriginal land. We acknowledge the traditional custodians 
of the land and we show our respect for elders past, present and emerging through thoughtful and collaborative approaches to our work, seeking to 
demonstrate our ongoing commitment to providing places in which Aboriginal people are included socially, culturally and economically. 
 

  

 

 
 
 
QUALIFIED FIREFIGHTER NATHAN EVERETT  
FIRE SAFETY OFFICER 
FIRE SAFETY INFRASTRUCTURE LIAISON 

T: (02) 9742 7533     M: 0436 624 025      
1 Amarina Ave, Greenacre, NSW 2190  
www.fire.nsw.gov.au 
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FRNSW CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE AND DISCLAIMER 

The information in this transmission may be confidential and/or protected by legal professional privilege, and is 
intended only for the person or persons to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient of this 
message you must not read, forward, print, copy, disclose, use or store in any way the information in this e-mail or 
any attachment it may contain. Please notify the sender immediately and delete or destroy all copies of this e-mail 
and any attachment it may contain. 

Views expressed in the message are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily the views of Fire and 
Rescue NSW (FRNSW). Use of electronic mail is subject to FRNSW policy and guidelines. FRNSW reserves the right to 
filter, inspect, copy, store and disclose the contents of electronic mail messages, as authorised by law. 

This message has been scanned for viruses. 

  


